
 

NEW HANOVER COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

230 Government Center Drive Suite 165 

Wilmington, NC  28403 

 

Telephone: (910) 798-7187 

Fax: (910) 798-7806 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

 
 
 

From: Lena Butler, Purchasing Supervisor 
To: All Bidders 
Date: November 17, 2015 
Project: RFP-15-0326R-Re-Issued Non-Emergency Transportation  

 
 

This addendum is issued in response to questions received regarding the Re-Issued Request for 
Proposal RFP 15-0326R for the County’s Non-Emergency Transportation for the Senior Resource 
Center , and is hereby made a part of said Request for Proposal to the same extent as though it were 
originally therein. 

             
 

1. On what date does the County wish for the service to start? 
December 14, 2015 

2. Does the County prefer to have only one provider of this service? 
NHC prefers to have multiple provides.  

 
3. If the County would prefer multiple providers, will you consider using a primary 

provider for the majority of the trips? 
NHC will use all providers to meet the needs of the clients; however the goal is for 
consistence providers to be matched with a client or group of fixed route clients.  
 

4. Does the County prefer to have a full-service Non-Emergency Medical Transport 
company? 
NHC will continue to sub-contract its non-emergency medical transportation to 

providers who meet the contract requirements and provides excellent customer 

services at a fair bid.  

 
5. How many vehicles are currently used at the peak demand times (approx. 8:30am 

and/or 3:00pm)? 
The majority of the trips are used at peak demand times.  Data is unavailable.  
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

6. Please supply a list of trips provided for the last reconciled 90 day period including at 
least the following information for each trip. Each trip is a ONE-WAY leg for ONE client: 

a. Trip Date  Please see attached invoices 
 

b. Pick-Up Address + Zip  
All pick up addresses are located within New Hanover County (28401, 28403, 
28405, 28409, 28411, 28412, 28428, 28429, 28449, and 28480).  Due to client 
confidentially, client addresses will not be provided at this time.   
 

c. Pick-Up Time    Please see attached invoices 
 

d. Drop-Off Address + Zip 
All pick up addresses are located within New Hanover County (28401, 28403, 
28405, 28409, 28411, 28412, 28428, 28429, 28449, and 28480).  Due to client 
confidentially, client addresses will not be provided at this time.   
 
e. Drop-Off or Appointment Time  Please see attached invoices 

 
f. Level of Service (Ambulatory or Wheelchair) Vendor is notified prior to trip if 

the client is ambulatory or non-ambulatory.  From August 1, 2015- October 30, 
2015 there were 1,030 trips that had clients using a wheelchair, walker, or 
rollator.  

 
g. Mileage (if available) Please see attached invoices 

 
We are requesting the trip list because the questions/answers from the previous posting of 

the RFP state that there are a large percentage of Standing Orders. In these cases, we have 

found that it is very possible to multi-load clients and therefore give a reduced rate. 

 
































































































































































